



# MALAK ABBAD

## Medical Doctor

postgraduate physician who is passionate about delivering exemplary patient care. Experience of working in a range of clinical environments, including hospital and community based placements. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand.

Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

## Contact

📞 | 0790347922

✉️ | malakabbad2@gmail.com

📍 | Al-Zarqa, Jordan.

## Skills

- Organized
- Verbal & Written Communication
- Critical thinking
- Teamwork
- Basic surgical skills includes :Wound care, suturing, medical venipuncture, IV cannulation, injection, ABGs Sampling, foley's catheter insertion and NJ tube insertion.
- Ability to work under pressure
- First Aid and CPR

## Experience

● **New Zarqa Governmental Hospital**  
Internship 2022-2023

● **CLS Health**  
Houston, Texas, USA.  
Virtual Medical Assistance 01/2023 - 05/2023

● **Jordan Hospital**  
General Surgery Resident June 2023-Present

## Education

● **Bachelor degree in Medical Doctor (MD)**  
Yarmouk University , Irbid 2016-2022

● **King Abdullah II School for Excellence, Zarqa 2016**

## Language

Arabic



English



# CERTIFICATES & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Basic Life Support (CPR and AED) Programme (BLS) & Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) Accredited by AHA - Apr 2023 The Speciality Hospital .
- Basic Life Support - First Aid - Jan 2023 Training course by a certified trainer by H.Manaseer Training And Consulting Center The required standards were achieved by virtue of 10 training hours.
- Wound care and Suturing - Jan 2019
- Medical Venipuncture and injection - Jan 2019
- First Aid and CPR Course - Jan 2019 Certificates of courses completion held at AL-Essra Hospital accredited by JCIA and Education and Training Department

# CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE :

- "Research Day" Workshop At YULC-IFMSA-Jo 2018
- Volunteering in a medical campaign for the Syrian refugees in Jordan (Flying Doctors Of America) from June 10th-June 13th /2019
- Breast Imaging Multidisciplinary Workshops (Virtual) From 15 - 18 August 2022 A Total of Eight Sessions Were Given ,Jordan Medical Council Has Accredited This Activity
- Contribution as a Participant at 1st Conference of Neuropedia for Medical Students 25-27th , August, 2022 Accredited by the Jordan Medical Council
- The scientific activity of the "HOT TOPICS IN INTERNAL MEDICINE 2022" Organized by The Jordanian Society of Internal Medicine , 06 & 07 October 2022
- Participant in 1st Pan Arab / 2nd Jordanian Women Physicians Conference Prevention, Leadership & Challenges 26-28 October 2022, Amman Jordan Accredited by the Jordan Medical Council.